Abdul Rehman

From: Amiya Shankar <amiya.shankar@kaapimachines.com>
Sent: 02 March 2024 12:52

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar

Subject: Re: Coffee Tamper Requiremnet

Budan 58 mm Tamper with Wooden Handle @ X 1,200
Plus 400/- courier charges

GST additional as applicable

Thanks & Regards,

Amiya Shankar | National Sales Head | Kaapi Machines (India) Pvt Ltd.
+91-9212028766 Office Address/Locations:https://kaapimachines.com/contact-us/

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: Saturday, March 2, 2024 12:47:17 PM

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Coffee Tamper Requiremnet

Hi,
Please share quote.

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| & +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Abdul Rehman

Sent: 28 February 2024 14:22

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: Coffee Tamper Requiremnet



Hi,
Need coffee Tamper for Third wave coffee Lucknow.

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

H | & +919920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



